
 

 

 

 

 

 

National Infrastructure 
Planning  
Temple Quay House  
2 The Square  
Bristol, BS1 6PN  

 

Please ask for: John Krawczyk 
 

 
Your Ref: EN010116 
 
  
 
20th June 2022 

 
Dear Sir / Madam, 
 
Planning Act 2008 (as amended) – Section 55  
Application by North Lincolnshire Green Energy Park Limited for an Order Granting 
Development Consent for the North Lincolnshire Green Energy Park project 
Adequacy of Consultation Request 
 
Thank you for your letter dated 7th June 2022 regarding the adequacy of the consultation in 
respect of the above-mentioned project.  
 
Having reviewed the Consultation Report and associated appendices I can confirm that 
Bassetlaw District Council considers that the developer has complied with the following duties:  
 

- Duty to consult – Planning Act 2008 (as amended) (PA2008) – section 42  
- Duty to consult the local community - PA2008 – section 47  
- Duty to publicise - PA2008 – section 48 

 
Please do not hesitate to contact me if you require anything further.  
 
Yours sincerely 
 
 
 
John Krawczyk 
Planning Development Manager  
 
 




